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(”'Dm: JillHerro

Baxter, Clare

From: Shannon, Colm

Sent: 30 September 2004 16:52

To: Gowdy, Clive; Campbell, Dr Henrietta

Cc: Lindsay, Sharon; McCarthy, Miriam; Maguire, Philip; Baxter, Clare; Gardner, Jeremy; Moore,
Martin

Subject: FW: UTV insight programme

We have just been alerted by the Coroner's office to the date of the programme. It will

be 21st October.

Clare can you alert the trusts.

Colm

————— Original M

essSgdde

a1t: 30 September 2004 15:50

Cc: Colm.Shanno GeorgeKeatley
patriciaqgquin

Subject: UTV 1insight programme

For those of you who may be interested to note:

UTV insight are doing a programme on childern's deaths due to hyponatraemia
(the Lucy Crawford and Raychel Ferguson cases).

some months back they were seeking info about these cases and you may recall
were rather aggressively seeking a series of comments/facts from John

Leckey.
We have also let them the use of the Coroners court in Belfast and Cookstown

courthouse for filming purposes.

'Tust to let you know this programme is currently scheduled to go out on

shursday 21 October.

It will be recorded by the Info Centre- if anyone requiries any further info
at this time give me a bell

J1ll

This e-mail (and any attachment) 1is intended only for the attention of the

addressee (s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying 1s not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copiles

and 1nform the sender by return e-mail.

Internet e-mal1l 1s not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding

whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail.

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored,
recorded and retained by the Northern Ireland Court Service. E-mail
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monitoring and blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read
at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when
composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents,
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